NCC-037685-19 inspection REPORTS Unwin Road, Sutton-in-Ashfield

Dear Requester,

Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act, please see attached and
below.

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards
Nottinghamshire County Council

Complaints and Information Team
County Hall

Site History report (13/10/2017 to 13/10/2018) attached for:

Unwin Road Sutton in Ashfield USRN 1218986 Asset No. 2000,00 As shown on plan
below in purple:



http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

Documents from Highway Authority for a period of 12 months prior to the accident —(15t"
January 2019)

1. Copies of the inspection records for the 12 months prior to the accident
See attached Street History Report

2. The date and method of the last inspection prior to the accident

As detailed on the attached Street History Report (27/09/2018) This inspection, being a
Carriageway safety inspection, was Driven

3. Was the defect noted at the time?
No actionable defects found, as detailed in the attached Street History Report

4. If so were there any S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water as result?

Not applicable (No actionable defects found)

5. Copies of all S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water for the 12 months prior to the
accident

There was Loose/Rocking Manhole Cover, Opposite 119a Unwin Road. Our Ref
Enquiry No. 6094377. This was repaired by STW. No STW ref recorded

6. Did you receive any reports of accidents or complaints relating to the cover in
question for the 12 months prior to the accident? If so please provide copies of the
same

No
7. Please provide details of all works carried out at the location for the 12 months prior

to the accident

See attached Street History Report

Re: 13/10/2018

Location: Unwin Road, Sutton-in-Ashfield, Nottingham, NG17
4HN

Dear Sirs,

We would be grateful if you could let us have copies of inspection records for the area in
question for 12 months up to the date of the incident, details of any previous
accidents/complaints in the area and details of work carried out by statutory undertakers in
the area.

Documents from Highway Authority for a period of 12 months prior to the accident -



Copies of the inspection records for the 12 months prior to the accident
The date and method of the last inspection prior to the accident
Was the defect noted at the time?
If so were there any S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water as result?

. Copies of all S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water for the 12 months prior to the
accident
6. Did you receive any reports of accidents or complaints relating to the cover in question
for the 12 months prior to the accident? If so please provide copies of the same
7. Please provide details of all works carried out at the location for the 12 months prior to
the accident

S N

This request is made under the Freedom of information act and we look forward to receiving
the documentation within 20 days.

Kind regards,



